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Wanted: As time permits
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Individual income tax checkofl, campaign finance

Instructions:

See attached. Require tax preparers on electronic returns to desingate "yes" for a campaign finance
checkoff if no instructions to the contrary are received
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Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Wilson, A.J.

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2002 4:04 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: AB 843: two additional amendments
Jeff:

Under AB 843, the tax check off for public financing would be increased to $5 in order to provide more money into the
system.

Representative Kreuser would like an amendment added to the bill requiring all tax preparers preparing electronic
returns to check off in the affirmative on behalf of their clients in the event that no instructions to the contrary are
provided by the client.

Please call me if you have any questions.

AJ

A.]. Wilson, Esq. :

Office of State Representative Jim Kreuser
Assistant Democratic Leader

219 North State Capitol

Madison, W1 53703

(608)266-5504
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State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBa1378/1
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 843

~ ¥
N

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

- s
1. Page 74, line 16: after that line insert:

“SECTION 142(; 71.10 (3) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

71.10 (3) (d) If an individual’s income tax return is prepared by an income tax
preparer who files the return electronically and if the individual does not indicate
that he or she does not want to make a designation under par. (a), the income tax
preparer shall designate $5 for transfer to the Wisconsin election campaign fund
under s. 11.50 or, if the individual is married and files a joint return, the preparer

v
shall designate $5 for each individual. Designations made under this paragraph

shall be placed in the general account.”.

P v “
2. Page 76, line 7: delete “and (b)” and substitute “ (b), and (d)”.

(END)




